MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP
PARK COMMISSION

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION

Commissioner Philip Deschaine
Commissioner Melanie Jaramillo
Commissioner Mike McDonald

Commissioner Mark Stephens

LuAnn Maisner, Parks and Recreation Director

FROM: Todd Wilson, Chair
DATE: July 10, 2015

The Park Commission Meeting originally scheduled for Tuesday, July 14, 2015, has been
canceled.

Central Park Master Plan Meetings:

Focus Group Meetings: On Wednesday, July 15, 2015, focus group meeting has been
scheduled on the Central Park Master Plan from 3:30-4:30 pm and 5:30 — 6:30 pm in the
Town Hall Room of the Meridian Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos.
Although a quorum of the Park Commission may be present during these two time
periods, there will be no action or decisions made by the Park Commission at this time.

Design Charrette: On Tuesday, July 28, 2015, from 9 am — 5 pm, and on Wednesday,
July 29 from 9 am — 2 pm, open studio sessions will be conducted to introduce and
discuss the concept diagrams, explore preliminary concepts, and finalize and present a
charrette master plan (vision) for Central Park. Although a quorum of the Park
Commission may be present during this two-day charrette process, there will be no action
or decisions made by the Park Commission at this time
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